
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEVELOPING EACH STUDENT’S POTENTIAL WITH A WORLD-CLASS EDUCATION 

 

Board of Education 
2020 Agenda 

 
 
 

Dr. Danielle Ruskin  
President 

 
Mr. Tom Smith 
Vice President 
 
Mr. Willy Mena  
Secretary 
 
Mrs. Kathy Hood 
Treasurer 
  
Mr. Paul Cook  
Trustee 
 
Mrs. Bobbie Murphy Meeting Date: October 1, 2020 
Trustee  Educational Services Building 
  Board Room 
Mrs. Mary Ann Roney 
Trustee 
 
  

 



DEVELOPING EACH STUDENT’S POTENTIAL WITH A WORLD-CLASS EDUCATION 

 

 

 
 

NOVI BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting – October 1, 2020 

Educational Services Building 
7:00 PM 

 
AGENDA 

 

 

I. I

. 
CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME 

II. I

I

. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. I

I

I

. 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

IV.  REPORT TO THE BOARD 

 A.  Return to School Planning:  Novi High School and Middle School Scheduling 

V. I

V

. 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE RELATED TO AGENDA ITEMS 

VI. V

. 
CONSENT ITEMS 

 A. Approval of Minutes 

VII. V

. 
ACTION ITEMS 

 A. Personnel Report 

 B. School Nurse 

VIII. V

I

. 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

IX.  COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 A.  Capital Projects Committee 

X. V

I

I

. 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

XI. V

I

I

I

. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

XII. I

X

. 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

XIII. X

. 

BOARD COMMUNICATION 

XIV. V

I

I

. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

October 1, 2020 

 

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

TOPIC: Return to School Planning: Considerations for shifting school modes 

 

On March 12, 2020, Governor Whitmer temporarily suspended K-12 instruction and 

encouraged schools to provide the best alternative means of instruction.  

 

On April 1, 2020, the Governor closed schools for the rest of the 2019-2020 school year and 

required schools to develop a Continuity of Learning Plan. 

 

On June 30, 2020, Governor Whitmer published her Return to School Roadmap to guide 

schools as they prepared for fall 2020 return to school. 

 

On July 7, 2020, the Novi Community School District published its ROAR (Responsive 

Organizational and Academic Return) Plan. This plan was in response to the requirements of 

Executive Order 142. 

 

On July 16 and July 30, the Novi Community School District Board of Education discussed 

Return to School planning and preparation.  

 

On August 6, 2020, the Board approved a Return to School recommendation. The 

recommendation stated:  

 

That the Novi community School District Board of Education approve the 

following options for our fall 2020 return to school: 

 

• In-person: A hybrid blend of in-person and virtual instruction with strict 

adherence to clear safety protocols. The board directs the administration 

in concert with the teachers to identify the best possible hybrid option. 

• Virtual online instruction: An online, virtual learning program for 

students  

• The Board of Education commits to these options through November 6, 

2020. 

 

After the August 6 vote, parents were sent a commitment form for the start of the school year.  

The form asked parents to commit to either the hybrid or the virtual format.  In the Frequently 

Asked Question, it was stated that parents would be given an option to change after November 6. 

 

After commitments were made, our administrative staff spent hours planning and preparing for the 

upcoming school year.  Schedules were created trying to balance hybrid and virtual class loads, 

class requests at the middle and high school, and the needs of students and staff. 



 

School started on September 8. Approximately 55% of parents chose the virtual option and 45% 

of parents chose the hybrid option. 

 

On August 20,2020, Public Act 149 was signed into law that required an Extended COVID-19 

Learning Plan.  The Novi Community School District Board of Education approved the extended 

learning plan on September 24, 2020. 

 

During the first month of school, the Novi Community School District administrative team has 

been thinking through and thinking about what our plan could and should be for November 6, 

2020.  As mentioned, the FAQs stated that parents would be given an option to change. 

 

At this point, the administrative team does not believe that it is feasible to create an option to 

change on November 6.  We understand that this changes the message that we shared with parents 

in August.  Part of our presentation addresses the difficulties that would be created if we allowed 

changes in November.  

 

We do think that it would be possible to change structures and give parents choices at the end of 

first semester.  

 

However, two alternatives to our current schedule do exist.  One would be to bring back hybrid 

students K-6 for four days of instruction and leave our 7-12 structure in its current format. 

 

The second alternative would be to bring back all hybrid students. 

 

In either option, we would sacrifice social distancing.  We would work to create as much distance 

as possible, but with 20+ students and a teacher in a 900-foot classroom, 6 feet of separation 

between students is not possible. 

  

Tonight, Andy Comb, Assistant Principal at Novi Middle School and on special assignment with 

the Office of Academics, will present a summary of conversations with building administrators on 

shifting school modes and some logistical considerations.  

 

After the presentation we will have time for discussion.  

 

 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED FOR 

A BOARD REPORT 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent  



SLIDESMANIA.COM

Shifting
Schooling 

Modes
Logistical Considerations



SLIDESMANIA.COM

Nicole Carter
-principal - HS

Ron Kane
-assistant principal - HS

Andrew Comb
-assistant principal -MS

Robert Baker
-principal -MS

Angie Southworth
-dean of students - MS

Thank you:
to all building principals and assistant 
principals who assisted in this presentation:

David Ascher, Laura Carino, Julie Bedford, Alex Ofili, Pam Quitiquit, Lisa Fenchel, John 
Brickey, Katy Dinkelmann, and Melissa Jordan



SLIDESMANIA.COM
SLIDESMANIA.COM

OPTIONS

1. Continue with current system: no change to the A Day/B Day 
plan

2. Continue with current system (virtual and hybrid A/B), but offer 
change request system:
○ honor requests only where space is available

3. Allow shifts from hybrid to virtual or virtual to hybrid only if a 
certain change threshold is met (survey shows X% interest) 

4. Allow parents to make new choices for which mode they want

5. Combine A & B hybrid groupings so all hybrid students attend 
4 days per week



SLIDESMANIA.COM
SLIDESMANIA.COM

Students Shifting Between 
School Modes: IMPLICATIONS

● Impacts and needs at all levels
○ Elementary details
○ Meadows details
○ Middle School details
○ High School details

● Unanswered questions from all levels
● Sample scenarios



SLIDESMANIA.COM

IMPACT
Students and Families
● ANY shift in modes will lead to changes for possibly 

ALL students

● ANY shift in modes will lead to changes for possibly ALL students

● Families’ current experience will change even if they keep their mode

● Disruption to socio-emotional well-being of students and teachers.

● Significant schedule changes  - new teachers for most students

● Imbalanced class sizes

● New service plans for IEP, EL, & 504 students

● New logistics for lunches, travel & bathrooms



SLIDESMANIA.COM

IMPACT
School System and Staff
● Teachers have to reset classrooms, learn new 

students and assess their readiness

● Cost: hire new staff, pay overtime or overages 

● Administrators will have to figure a new master schedule, which might 
result in lost learning data

● ANY shift to increase hybrid population eliminates compliance with social 
distancing guidelines

● ANY shift toward virtual creates large class sizes

● Teachers shifting modes may be prohibitively disruptive (i.e. Ts who 
cannot be hybrid due to health, or who have to switch modes or buildings)

● Full 4 day return would cause teachers & families to reconsider their 
placements



SLIDESMANIA.COM
SLIDESMANIA.COM

NEEDS

● Significant staff-hours would be needed to process new changes
○ admin retasked, secretarial, teacher, support staff

● Possible need for teacher work days to prepare for new class or new mode of 
teaching

● Record keeping approach to save pre-shift grades/reporting
● On-demand or live MiStar support for secretaries & counselors
● Hard stop on commitment survey & common district answers to questions
● Three week minimum lead time from getting the commitment numbers to 

implementation of new schedule
● Guidelines for lunch & travel in building that do not include social distancing
● Clear & redundant communication to parents about change process.



SLIDESMANIA.COM

UNANSWERED
QUESTIONS ● Do we have a community mandate to 

do this?

● Do the benefits of choice for a few outweigh upheavals 
in stability & experience for many?

● Might we consider a required change threshold of X% 
before we move forward?

● Will parents understand that no matter their choice, 
their child’s experience will likely dramatically be 
altered?  (new schedules, changes in offerings etc.

● How will the unbalanced cohort (A/B) affect a change?
● How will staff and hybrid families respond if we 

eliminate social distancing?



SLIDESMANIA.COM

UNANSWERED
QUESTIONS

● How will this impact teachers and 
other staff?
○ many are at their limit for change

● What would be the impact of these changes to learning 
and socio-emotional health?
○ new teachers, ending/beginning relationships,

● Should we offer a change of mode at all? Buildings are 
functioning well now

● Would we have to consider multiple shifts this year?
● Is November the right time to make changes?
● How would this impact teacher evaluation & student 

growth data?



SLIDESMANIA.COM

ELs NM MS HS
-lose access to 
some specials

-may have to 
repeat a special

-no more travel to 
specials

-change in lunch 
experience

-lose access to 
some specials

-may have to 
repeat a special

-change in lunch 
experience

-lose access to 
some electives

-record keeping 
issues - how to 
transfer grades

-change in lunch 
experience

-lose access to 
some classes: 
even required

-record keeping 
issues - how to 
transfer grades

-change in lunch 
experience

Grade Level Specificis 



SLIDESMANIA.COM

Key Considerations of 
Combining A & B Hybrid Days for 4 Day Return

1 2 3 4

Hybrid students 
and teachers can 
directly connect 
for face-to-face 
contact daily (4 
days in-person, 1 
day virtually)

The Social 
distancing 6 foot 
separation 
recommendation 
cannot be 
enforced

Parents and 
students who 
made the hybrid 
choice expecting 
distancing may 
not support this 
new model

Many hybrid 
teachers will feel 
uncomfortable 
with the number 
of students in 
their classrooms 
(due to distancing 
guidelines)  



SLIDESMANIA.COM

Combining Hybrid Classes: 
Size Considerations

K-4 
Building 
Example

Hybrid A: 13

Hybrid B: 10

Combined: 23

Meadows 
Building  
Example

Hybrid A: 16

Hybrid B: 11

Combined: 27

High 
School 
Example

Middle 
School 
Example

Hybrid A: 15

Hybrid B: 15

Combined: 30

Hybrid A: 14

Hybrid B: 15

Combined: 29



SLIDESMANIA.COM
SLIDESMANIA.COM

Combining Hybrid 
Classes

● Positives
○ Four or five full 

days of instruction
○ Consistent 

interaction with 
teachers

● Concerns
○ Lack of social 

distancing
○ Fairly large middle 

school and high 
school class sizes



SLIDESMANIA.COM

Elementary Classroom 
Shifts



SLIDESMANIA.COM

3rd Grade:
Mr A - 28 hybrid
Ms B - 28 virtual
Ms C - 28 hybrid 3rd Grade:

Mr A - 32 hybrid
Ms B - 21 virtual
Ms C - 31 hybrid

Small Shift:
Virtual to Hybrid

This could mean hiring a new teacher and 
finding a space for a new classroom.



SLIDESMANIA.COM

3rd Grade:
Mr A - 28 hybrid
Ms B - 28 virtual
Ms C - 28 hybrid 3rd Grade:

Mr A - 38 hybrid
Ms B - 9 virtual

Ms C - 37 hybrid

Large Shift:
Virtual to Hybrid



SLIDESMANIA.COM

3rd Grade:
Mr A - 28 hybrid
Ms B - 28 virtual
Ms C - 28 hybrid 3rd Grade:

Mr A - 16 hybrid
Ms B - 51 virtual
Ms C - 17 hybrid

Large Shift:
Hybrid to Virtual 



SLIDESMANIA.COM

Middle School 
Scheduling Illustration



SLIDESMANIA.COM

25 8th graders 

change from 

Hybrid    Virtual

This creates 25 places 

in the classes from 

which they are 

removed. 

All of our virtual Math 

classes are at capacity, 

and these 25 kids would 

proportionally be 

15 - Math 8

8 - Algebra 1

2 - Geometry

This does not equal one 

course of anything, it only 

creates overages.

1 section change each 

from Hybrid to Virtual 

ELA 8 

US 

History 8   Science 8

It is not an equal 

distribution.

This does not equal 

one math class. 



SLIDESMANIA.COM

Course Sections Flipped to Virtual

ELA 8

28 students ELA 8 students 

need a new class. There are 

only 2 spots on A day to 

move the kids and maintain 

the schedule and only impact 

their ELA teacher. The other 

26 need to change hours 

impacting their other subjects 

and teachers.

SCIENCE 8

28 Science 8 students 

need a new class.  Every A 

day is currently maxed, so 

there is no where to safely 

move these students. Even 

if the spots are created by 

the 25, it will not distribute 

evenly due to elective and 

math choices.

US HISTORY 8

26 US History 8 students 

need a new class. There 

are only 4 spots on A day 

to move the kid and 

maintain the schedule and 

only impact their History 

teacher. The other 26 need 

to change hours impacting 

their other subjects and 

teachers.



SLIDESMANIA.COM

Electives? 

WORLD LANGUAGE

Proportionally 

8 - Spanish 1

2 -

French 1 

1 - German

1 - Japanese

All of these languages 

already have 29-33 

students per virtual class

MUSIC

Proportionally 

5 - Orchestra 

6 -

Band 

4 -

Choir

There is room in 

these classes to change

Each of the students have 2 elective rotations/selections



SLIDESMANIA.COM

Electives Continued

ELECTIVE ROTATIONS

16 will have the elective rotations of stem, 

pe, health, art, foods, media tech, …

Our elective classes are set in rotations 

together, we cannot change one from 

hybrid to virtual without changing every 

student’s schedule in those courses.  

Elective courses 
are a “set”. If we 
were to change 
one, any student 
enrolled in all 4 
would need a 
schedule 
change.

Q1

Q2

Q4

Q3



SLIDESMANIA.COM

25 8th graders change from 

Hybrid    Virtual

Impacts the schedules 

of a minimum of 85 

other students’ ELA, 

US History and 

Science classes who 

did not request a 

change.

All impacted 

students will have 

new teachers to get 

to know, new 

protocols to learn.

There is no way to 

know if there will be 

room for hybrid 

students to move into 

classes and maintain 

our safe spacing. 

Impact on electives 

is immense due to 

the linking of quarter 

classes.



SLIDESMANIA.COM

High School Scheduling



SLIDESMANIA.COM

Scheduling Principles 

Scheduling is a 
year-long puzzle. 
Once set, any 
change has a 
domino effect.

Student choice 
drives master 
schedule:
12000 course 
selections. 
Choice leads to 
complexity. 

Goal to provide 
as many 
opportunities as 
possible which 
translates to a 
meticulous 
process.

Even in regular 
school 
circumstances,  
scheduling takes 
months of 
adjustment to 
complete.

1 2 3 4



SLIDESMANIA.COM

KEY TAKEAWAYS

Most families 
would likely 
experience 
schedule changes 
regardless of if 
they choose to 
shift modes.

Families must 
understand  that 
the hybrid 
experience will 
change for ALL if 
more students 
choose hybrid.

If even a small % 
of families shift 
from virtual to 
hybrid, six foot 
social distance 
could no longer 
be guaranteed.

Cannot foresee all 
possible 
implications of 
this change.  
Consider: staff, 
families who do 
not want change...

1 2 3 4



SLIDESMANIA.COM

Communication will be KEY



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

October 1, 2020 

  

 

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

  

 

TOPIC: Consent Items 

 

Items included in the Consent Items are those which have previously been considered by the 

Board in committee or at a prior meeting, or of such a routine nature, that discussion is not 

required.  Board members may request that any items be removed from Consent Items for further 

discussion, if additional information is needed or available. 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of September 24, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the Consent Item(s) as presented. 

 

 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 

FOR BOARD ACTION  

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent   



Minutes of Regular Meeting, September 24, 2020 

Novi Community School District 

Board of Education 

 
 

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Novi Community School District was held on Thursday, 

September 24, 2020, beginning at 7:04 PM in the Educational Services Building virtually via Zoom. 

 

Present: Dr. Ruskin (in person), Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, and  

  Mrs. Roney (via Zoom)    (by Roll Call) 

Absent: Mr. Smith   

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Members of the audience joined with the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mr. Cook that the Novi Board of Education approve the 

agenda as presented. 

Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin (in person), Mr. Smith, Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, and  

  Mrs. Roney (via Zoom)    (by Roll Call) 

Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE RELATED TO AGENDA ITEMS 

Ms. Windle and Ms. Brys commented on the return to school plan.  Ms. Haslam commented on the 

PRIDE + JOY mission. 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

Items included in the Consent Items are those which have previously been considered by the Board in 

committee or at a prior meeting, or of such a routine nature, that discussion is not required.  Board 

members may request that any items be removed from Consent Items for further discussion, if additional 

information is needed or available. 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2020 

 

It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mr. Cook that the Novi Board of Education approve the 

agenda as presented. 

Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin (in person), Mr. Smith, Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, and  

  Mrs. Roney (via Zoom)    (by Roll Call) 

Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

Personnel Report 

Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presents for your consideration the 

following personnel changes: 

A.  New Hires 

 

Name   Bldg.  Assignment  Reason  Rate             Effective  



Shefferly, Tara  HS/NM  Social Worker  New Hire MA+30  10-01-20 

 

 

B. Retirements and Resignations 

 

Name   Bldg.  Assignment  Reason   Effective 

          Plant, Renee  NM  5th Grade Teacher Retirement  01-22-21 

          Whiteside, Wendy MS  P.E. Teacher  Retirement  01-22-21 

 

          Fegert, Catherine HS  Attendance Secretary Retirement  09-11-20 

 

C. Leaves of Absence 
 

Name   Bldg.  Assignment  Reason    Effective 

 

It was moved by Mr. Cook and supported by Mr. Mena that the Novi Board of Education adopts the personnel 

report recommendations as presented. 

Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin (in person), Mr. Smith, Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, and  

  Mrs. Roney (via Zoom)    (by Roll Call) 

Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 

Extended Learning Plan 
On August 20, 2020 Governor Whitmer signed into law Public Act Public Act 149.  Section 98a states that in 

order to receive state aid for 2020-2021, districts must provide for instruction under an extended COVID-19 

Learning Plan (“Plan”) that has been approved by an intermediate district or authorizing body.  The Plan does not 

replace the District’s COVID-19 Preparedness and Response Plan, it is an additional plan. 

 

The “Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan” was discussed at the September 10, 2020, Board of Education meeting. 

It requires district’s to confirm a set of assurances and to provide additional detail on the following items: 

 Education goals 

 Instructional delivery and exposure to core content 

 Grading and reporting 

 Equitable access for all students 

 Equitable access for students with disabilities 

 Vulnerable students access – including students with 504s and English Language Learners  

 
This came before the Board as information and discussion at the regular meeting of the Board on September 24, 

2020 . It comes back for Board approval this evening, in order to comply with the requirement to have the plan 

approved by the ISD no later than October 1, 2020.  

 

It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Community School District 

Board of Education approve the Extended COVID-19 Learning plan as presented.  
Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin (in person), Mr. Smith, Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, and  

  Mrs. Roney (via Zoom)    (by Roll Call) 

Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION  

School Nurse 

Cathy Farris is a licensed registered nurse with 24 years of Pediatric ICU experience at both 

Children’s Hospital of Michigan and Mott Children’s Hospital, in Ann Arbor, in the Neonatal unit, 



where she continues to work full time.  She graduated from Madonna University with a Bachelor of 

Science in Nursing degree in 1996 and is a certified Pediatric Nurse, a member of Michigan Nurses 

Association (MNA) and Vice President of the Michigan Association of School Nurses (MASN).  She 

also is the region leader for all school nurses in Oakland County.   

 

Cathy Farris was hired part time in November of 2010 to work for the Novi Community School 

District.  In December of 2010, Ms. Farris’ employment was converted to a third party contract at an 

hourly rate.  She also is a proud Novi parent and involved community member.  

 

Cathy Farris has been a valued employee.  She regularly meets with our state nurse consultant and 

collaborates often with the counties surrounding Novi to enhance our practices, policies and 

procedures.  Ms. Farris reviews each and every medical plan that is submitted and  has revamped all 

of our medical forms to conform to the medical community.  She is on call if needed for medical 

advice in a building or if a medical emergency should arise.  Ms. Farris has provided training to our 

staff with regards to insulin, epi-pen, AED, CPR, and so much more.  She has been instrumental in 

keeping our information up-to-date and moving us forward through the COVID learning process.   

 

Pre-COVID we were planning to propose to the board, in our budget for 2020-2021, that we wanted to 

make our school nurse a salaried NCSD employee.  Now, through a combination of CARES Act and 

county money, we have the ability to make Ms. Farris our full time school nurse for this year.   

 

We plan to be build Ms. Farris’ position into our 2021-22 budget to ensure her continued employment 

in the district. 

 

This came before the Board tonight for information and discussion.  It will come back for Board 

approval at the October 1, 2020 meeting. 

 

Coronavirus Screening Update 
The Novi Community School District COVID-19 Learning Plan provides two options for parents. One option is 

the in-person hybrid option. The second option is the complete virtual option. 

 

These options were developed because the administrative team felt it was safe and important to provide our 

parents with a choice for the fall.  The administrative team made the decision to return based, in part, on the 

numbers that we reviewed of cases. 

 

One of the assurances that we committed to with the Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan was to review key 

metrics.  For much of the summer and into the start of the school year, Novi was left to analyze numbers by 

ourselves.  The State of Michigan Department of Health and Human Services Oakland County Health Division 

had not supplied any metric.  However, on September 16, the state and Oakland County Health presented 

“Guidance for In-Person Instruction.”  The CDC has also released guidance for decision making. 

 

Tonight, we will discuss the metrics that have guided our administrative team as we have moved through this 

pandemic.  

 

1. NCSD numbers 

2. Oakland County Weekly Report 

3. State guidance for in-person instruction 

4. CDC Indicators for Dynamic School Decision Making 

 

This came before the Board tonight as a report to the Board. 



COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

There were no comments from the audience this evening. 

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Curriculum Committee 

Mrs. Mary Ann Roney, Curriculum Committee chairperson, reported that the committee had met this 

afternoon to discuss the new Health textbook and PE (Physical Education) credits.  She stated that the 

committee would be meeting again in two (2) weeks. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools, reported that he has been in and around the district over 

the past couple of weeks.  He stated that he continues to be very impressed with our staff.  Dr. Matthews 

said that he was in a kindergarten teacher’s classroom, who just expressed how much fun she was 

having as a virtual teacher for kindergarten students.  He mentioned that students were learning and that 

they were engaging with each other. Dr. Matthew reported that she just had a huge smile on her face and 

it was really heartening to see.  He stated that he walked into the orchestra class and the teacher was 

teaching virtually at meadows.  Dr. Matthews said that they were tuning their instruments virtually and 

she had them up on the screen.  He mentioned that she was very excited about how it was working out. 

 

 Dr. Matthews reported that he had been in hybrid classrooms and saw teachers really working hard to 

ensure that students were having a really positive experience during the day, while they were with the 

teachers.  He stated that they are well prepared to move forward with their at-home learning.  Dr. 

Matthews said, are there things that we can continue to improve on?  Yes, there certainly are.  He stated, 

Are there things that we're trying to ensure that we find ways to make better?  Yes there are, but overall 

our just our teachers have responded marvelously. 

 

Dt. Matthews reported that our administrative team has worked tirelessly to ensure that things go well 

and so at this point in our district, we are having a positive experience with our students.  He said over 

the next several weeks, we'll have discussions about what our next steps need to be and he looks forward 

to those discussions, but right now we're in a good spot.  

 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

Mr. McIntyre, Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations, reported that some great news 

circulated out of Lansing, yesterday about the state aid school fund and it looks like we are not going to 

be subjected to a cut for 2021.  He stated that in addition to that, we are going to get a one-time $65 per 

student bump which equates to more than $400,000 that will make up some of the lost income from 

rental revenue that we were supposed to get.   Mr. McIntyre said that count day is Wednesday, October 

7th, so shortly after that we will know where we are going to land with the student count.   He mentioned 

that we are anticipating a small drop from where we were last year because we did lose St. Patrick's 

school, which factors into our account as well.  Mr. McIntyre reminded the Board that we did get the 2.3 

million dollars in Coronavirus relief fund money.  He reported that the money came to us via state aide, 

but it is a grant so we will funnel as many expenses as we can to that grant to absorb all 2.3 million.  Mr. 

McIntyre stated that the last thing the District picked up was the Safe Route to School Grant, which is a 

1.2 million dollar infrastructure grant and about a $56,000 soft cost grant.  He said that there will be 

more information as we go along.   Mr. McIntyre mentioned that our partners with the Safe Route to 

School consists of the Michigan Department of Education, Michigan Fitness, the City of Novi, and 

H&M Engineers.  

 

Dr. RJ Webber, Assistant Superintendent for Academic Services, expressed he gratitude to all the 



teachers, the administrators, parents, and students.  He reported that it has been a joy having everyone 

back and getting a sense over the past month of the joy people have in engaging in teaching and learning 

again.   

 

Dr. Webber thanked our school resource officers for their help in a situation last week that he had to 

attend to.  He stated that our two school resource officers, from the City of Novi Police Department, 

were beyond phenomenal in a very difficult situation.  Dr. Webber said that it shows the power of 

building relationships and what community policing can do.  He expressed his gratitude to our two 

resource officers, Julie Warren and John Zabick for going above and beyond in so many ways last week.  

 

Dr. Webber shared a story with the community about two (2) bus drivers.  He stated that these are the 

things he wished everyone could see.  Dr. Webber reported that a bus driver was assisting a student with 

significant special needs.  He said the student was very, very reticent to get into a restraint seat on the 

bus.  Dr. Webber stated the deftness, the compassion, the love that this driver showed in helping this 

young man find another seat, so that the young man felt safe and did not have quite as much of the stuff 

that was bothering him, yet still remain restrained was beautiful.   He said to see those stories, whether 

it's our bus drivers, our custodians, our school resource officers, food service, He wishes that everyone 

could see this.   

 

Dr. Webber mentioned that we are really fortunate from a standpoint of Playworks is back in the district.  

He reported that he met with Coach Tyler today, at Deerfield.  Dr. Webber stated that our Playworks 

coaches are working with K-5 students, who are virtual and hybrid.  He said parents are really going to 

enjoy, from the K-4 level, seeing that Playworks is up close and personal in the virtual format.  

 

 Dr. Webber reported that if you have virtual science students, which about 52 percent of our students, 

through the incredible efforts of several people:  Greg McIntyre, Emily Pohlonski, Bridget Zahradnik,  

science captains on every grade level, were packaging bags of materials for parents to pick up, so their 

students can use those at home to continue that work.  He stated that he had a meeting with Mr. 

McIntyre and Emily Pohlonski this week and she made a good impression because she went from, what 

we thought was going to be, a $77,000 up charge to a $7,000 up charge.  Dr. Webber said that to make 

this work we had to make a couple concessions, but we got it down.  He mentioned that to be able to 

provide that level of service was phenomenal.   

 

Dr. Webber reported that two other things, he sometimes can be guilty of seeing the stars and forgets 

that he does not have a rocket ship and people like Greg McIntyre have been a joy and a pleasure to 

work with.   He stated a couple examples are the white boards that he had mentioned, every single 

student in the Novi Community School District is going to receive their own personal white board and 

their own marker with it.  Dr. Webber said that this is important and let me show you why, so if you can 

imagine something the difference between being able to see something like this (written on the white 

board) is like night and day; your ability to see something is far different in this format.  He mentioned 

that from a social justice and equity standpoint, this is a very low risk approach, where kids can quickly 

erase what they have on there and we can also get kids away from screens as they work with us our 

science teachers.  Dr. Webber stated that this will be that is helpful for students both hybrid and virtual.  

He said that we were able to work with a company to produce these and actually the back of them will 

have the power cat logo on them.   He mentioned that when Greg McIntyre talked about this notion and 

this idea was exceptionally helpful seeing the value in it and helping to negotiate a spectacular price 

point.   Dr. Webber reported that he and his assistant, Miss Christine Diatikar, really helped to pull that 

together.   

 



He stated tomorrow, we are going to be the very first district in the country that is actually going to offer 

a furniture loan program.  Dr. Webber said that parents will receive a survey tomorrow and these 

surveys are that actual sign-up.  He mentioned that Greg and he were thinking that we have got half of 

our district filled with furniture it's just sitting there, our taxpayers paid for it and we have families with 

three, four, five, six, bless your heart, seven kids and they have run out of kitchen table space, run out of 

couch space, so we are going to give parents the opportunity to be available to get chairs, tables, and 

hokey stools, which are wobble stools. Dr. Webber reported that this is just another value for being a 

Novi Community School District parent.   

 

He stated that he was saving the best for last what happens if like a family cannot pick up the furniture 

that is where Greg McIntyre comes in.  Dr. Webber said that Greg mentioned we are going to deliver it 

to them, so Greg had a fantastic idea as another value-add that we would actually be delivering that 

furniture to the household, so people do not have to come get it.  He mentioned that is a true 

differentiator between our district and others and the reason for that is the school board that's managed 

our money very well and a community that has supported us in our bonds, and employees like Greg 

McIntyre who sees the possibility and opportunity in things.  

 

Dr. Webber reported that some time ago, he distributed 650 copies of the book, The Deepest Well, to our 

staff and had to order another 150 copies.  He stated that a hall monitor, at the middle school, stopped 

him the other day and say it was a phenomenal book and very helpful in his work with children. Dr. 

Webber said that he thought we were good and hoped that everyone was well and realizing that together 

we will not only come through this or get through this and be stronger as a community school district.  

 

BOARD COMMUNICATION 

Dr. Ruskin, Board President, reported that she heard loud and clear that this has really taken a toll on our  

staff and expressed her gratitude the cabinet's creativity.  She stated that every day she gets to go on 

Twitter and see the tweet about the bus driver and it's almost palpable the compassion and real passion 

for what everyone's doing.  Dr. Ruskin said she believe that all of the staff has always been passionate, 

but you know when things are going good for 5, 10, 20 years, people get into a groove and maybe they 

do not express that, but it is really wonderful.  She mentioned that you can feel it when you see what 

these staff members and what all of you are doing.  Dr. Ruskin expressed her appreciation for that and 

the creativity is great.   

 

She reported that the Ziploc bags of the science projects or science materials is just amazing and to see 

how everyone in the district has really just taken the challenge and thought outside the box and found 

ways to say we can do this.  She stated that our thought process is that we just have to think of a way 

and not yeah we cannot do that that is not going to work, we are going to have to just let that go, and 

maybe not do that science this year, so she said she thought it was really wonderful.  

 

Dr. Ruskin expressed her appreciation for every member of the community here who works hard every 

day, whether they are a paraprofessional, a bus driver, superintendent, secretary, or teacher it is really 

amazing to watch and be proud to be a part of the community.  

 

Mrs. Bobbie Murphy, Board Trustee, expressed a real quick thank you to RJ for that lead in to the Novi 

Mental Health Alliance, which has not been meeting since COVID struck.  She reported that the parents, 

Empowering Parents Subcommittee of that group was all set to start training. Mrs. Murphy stated the 

goal is to have some training for parents who maybe have walked through something difficult with their 

child who is equipped to walk alongside another parent that might be experiencing something similar 

with their own child.  She said they had decided to do an outdoor training on October 5th, at Rotary Park, 



at 6:30 PM.  Mrs. Murphy mentioned that they are trying to get the word out about that meeting and the 

Novi Mental Health Alliance and they are hoping that a lot of the people will come to the initial thing.   

She reported they are going to be setting up a brief introduction and a kind of what we do, then we are 

going to have videos for parents to watch as part of their training that they can do on their own.  Mrs. 

Murphy stated it will not be a real long meeting, but it will give parents some idea about what they're 

getting themselves into if they decide to go ahead and pursue the training.  She said that 

there is a registration and she is available for that.  Mrs. Murphy mentioned that information will be 

going out to everyone and some of the flyers.  

 

Mr. Smith, Board Vice-President, reported that some of you may have noticed signs around the different 

schools welcoming back the superheroes.  He stated that the folks who put those signs up are concerned 

that they might start to look a little funky now, with all the weather.  Mr. Smith said that they are 

encouraging any teachers that want to take home a sign to put their yard or if any of our school board 

members want to take a couple of signs and put them someplace where they think it would be 

appropriate that would be welcomed by those that placed the signs. 

 

Mr. Smith expressed his gratitude to Dr. Kinzer, who is not here, and to Dr. Matthews for his leadership, 

and to RJ for his passion and energy, and to Mr. Greg McIntyre for his work so far, although he had not 

been with us for a long time.  He mentioned that he wanted to circle back with Dr. Kinzer to talk about 

the hiring process for the last teacher round, where we had one of 19 teachers that were hired, that were 

of a minority class.  Mr. Smith reported that he wants to continue to work with Dr. Kinzer and see what 

we can come up with, as a district, to encourage different applicants of a more diverse group to apply for 

the positions within our district. 

 

Mr. Cook, Board Trustee, expressed his gratitude to Mr. McIntyre for keeping RJ under control.  He 

reported that it is not an easy task.  Mr. Cook stated that Evol has been passing out lunches for people 

and that he had an opportunity to drive by the high school at both times today when they were doing 

their pickup.  He said the line was out onto Taft Road both times and that wait times were as much as 20 

minutes and or more, but she and her girls are passing out meals.  Mr. Cook mentioned that they are 

doing the yeoman's job of just getting back and forth and getting it packaged up to and out, so to Evol 

and her crew major props from a lot of people right now. 

 

Mr. Mena, Board Secretary, reported that we had an exciting week at Novi High School this week.  He 

stated that we had our inaugural rate cross country race, right on the high school property.  Mr. Mena 

said, as many of you know when our cross country teams raced on their home turf.  He mentioned that it 

has been over in Hinds Park Cass Benton and when you get out there on a Tuesday night you are 

competing against a lot of other schools because a lot of schools race at that same location.  Mr. Mena 

reported that we partnered with the city and the cross-country coaches went ahead and created a trail on 

our property and on some of the city property.   He stated that we had our inaugural race against the girls 

against Salem and the boys against Canton on Tuesday night.  Mr. Mena said that it was just a really 

great event and to actually finally have our own cross-country trail on high school property is a real 

luxury.   Mr. Mena reported that he is looking forward to seeing how they update that course and how 

they make it better over time, but it was just really cool thing to see.  

 

He stated that he is also excited that finally football will be starting tomorrow.  Mr. Mena said our first 

game of the season will be tomorrow, a home game.  

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



It was moved by Mr. Cook and supported by Mrs. Murphy that the Regular Board meeting be adjourned.  

Ayes:   7 Dr. Ruskin (in person), Mr. Smith, Mrs. Murphy, Mr. Mena, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, and  

  Mrs. Roney (via Zoom)    (by Roll Call) 

Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m.  The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for October 1, 

2020 at 7:00 p.m., virtually via Zoom.      

 

            

            ______________________ 

       Willy Mena, Secretary  

 

 

An online recording of this meeting is available on YouTube and on the District Website: novi.k12.mi.us/ 
 

http://www.novischools.net/


BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

October 1, 2020 

 

 

 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES   

 

TOPIC:  Personnel Recommendations            

 

Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presents for your consideration the 

following personnel changes: 

 

A.  New Hires 

 

Name     Bldg.  Assignment    Reason   Rate  Effective 

 

 

 

B. Retirements and Resignations 

 

Name     Bldg.  Assignment    Reason      Effective 

Cohen, Suzanne   Adult Ed Adult Ed Teacher  Retirement     06-30-20 

 

Janke, Janice    TRAN  Bus Driver    Retirement     09-30-20 

 

 

 

 

C. Leaves of Absence 
 

Name     Bldg.  Assignment    Reason      Effective 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Novi Community School District Board of Education adopts the personnel 

report recommendations as presented. 

 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 

FOR BOARD ACTION 

 

 

Steven M. Matthews, Superintendent   



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

October 1, 2020 

 

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

TOPIC: School Nurse 

 

During budget conversations pre-COVID, the administration was planning to propose to the 

board that we move our school nurse from a third party contract to a district employee. 

However, with the budget projections in the spring it was decided to postpone this 

recommendation. However, through a combination of CARES Act and county money, we have 

the ability to make the school nurse a permanent fulltime district employee.  

 

Our recommendation is that we make Cathy Farris our fulltime district nurse. Mrs. Farris was 

hired part time in November 2010 to provide school nurse services for our district. In 

December of 2010, Ms. Farris’ employment was converted to a third party contract at an 

hourly rate. 

 

Ms. Farris is a licensed registered nurse with 24 years of Pediatric ICU experience at both 

Children’s Hospital of Michigan and Mott Children’s Hospital, in Ann Arbor, in the Neonatal 

unit, where she continues to work full time.  She graduated from Madonna University with a 

Bachelor of Science in Nursing degree in 1996 and is a certified Pediatric Nurse, a member of 

Michigan Nurses Association (MNA) and Vice President of the Michigan Association of 

School Nurses (MASN).  She also is the region leader for all school nurses in Oakland County.   

 

For the 2020-2021 school year, the district will use CARES Act and Oakland County 

resources to fund this position.  As we move beyond this year, the cost for the school nurse 

will be included in the regular budget.  

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Novi Community School District Board of Education 

approve Cathy Farris as the fulltime school nurse.   

 

 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED FOR 

BOARD CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent  


	Board Packet Cover
	Agenda	
	Report - Return to School Planning
	Return to School Planning Presentation
	Consent Agenda Items
	Personnel Report
	Action - School Nurse

